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Date: Tuesday 19th April 2022 
Dear FOI Applicant,  
Thank you for your further freedom of information request received in this office on 28th March 2022 in which you asked:
A follow up to my Freedom of Information Request is as follows:

Under the provisions of the freedom of information act, I would like to know the following -

1. Has the £5000 been given in one payment or instalments?

2. I would like a copy of the application for funding.

3. Was there any references given that went in with the application and if yes, I would like copies.

4. Did the West Midlands PCC’s office undertake any “risk assessments” or scrutiny of the Friends of George’s Park, before funding was awarded.

5. Is there any conditions of funding in place?

6. Has the West Midlands PCC’s Office requested any proof of monies spent such as receipts etc. 
7. When was the application for funding submitted to the West Midlands PCC’s Office?

8. Who oversaw the application and authorised the funding of £5000? Was it the West Midlands PCC himself. 
In response to your request, I can confirm as follows: 

1. The £5000 was provided in one payment. 

2. Please see attachment titled – “FOI-018-22 – St George’s Park Application.” You will note that the document includes redacted text. I can confirm that the redacted information relates to third parties whose details are not in the public domain and is therefore exempt in accordance with Section 40 (2) of the Freedom of Information Act. This exemption covers the personal data of third parties, where complying with the request would breach any of the principles in the UK General Data Protection Regulation. Section 40 is an absolute exemption and therefore a public interest test is not applicable.
3. The Police and Crime Commissioner’s Office did not receive references. 
4. Yes, the Police and Crime Commissioner’s Office undertook a risk assessment before funding was awarded. 
5. Yes, there are conditions of funding in place. 

6. Yes, the Police and Crime Commissioner’s Office have received proof of the money spent. 

7. Applications for funding are submitted to the Neighbourhood Policing Unit Partnership Teams, not to the Police and Crime Commissioner’s Office. 

8. The Neighbourhood Policing Unit Partnership Teams are responsible for the application recommendations. The Police and Crime Commissioner’s Office have delegates who are part of a panel which gives final approval and administers the funds. 

Freedom of Information Right of Appeal 

Any person who has requested information from the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner (OPCC) and is unhappy with the way their request for information has been handled can request a review of their case. 
A request for review must be made in writing by letter or email.   You should include the reference number of your request if you have it, and outline why you are requesting the review to: 

Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner 

Lloyd House 

Birmingham 

B4 6NQ 

Telephone: 0121 626 6060 

Email: wmpcc@westmidlands.police.uk

All requests for review will be recorded. Receipt of a request for internal review will be acknowledged and the appellant informed of an estimated date for determining the outcome. The OPCC will attempt to respond to internal reviews as soon as practicable and in any case within two months. 

All investigations will be undertaken by someone not involved in the original response. 

The result of any internal review will be communicated to the appellant outlining the decisions taken. 

If you remain dissatisfied with the handling of your request or complaint, you have a right to appeal to the Information Commissioner at: 

The Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow 

Cheshire 

SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45 

Website: www.ico.gov.uk 

There is no charge for making a request for internal review or appeal to the Information Commissioner.
Yours sincerely, 
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Alethea Fuller
Deputy Chief Executive
	Lloyd House, Colmore Circus Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6NQ
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